
Company of New York, Inc.  
.oik, N Y 10003

December 12, 1975 

Re: Indian Point Unit No. 2 
AEC Docket No. 50-247

Mr. T. O'Reilly 
Director of Region I 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
.631 Park Avenue 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. O'Reilly

Pursuant to Appendix B of Unit No. 2 Technical Specifica
tions with respect to the operation of our Unit Nos. 1 and 
2, a tabulation of daily record of fish"'ollections at 
Indian Point Unit No. 2 for the month of November is en
closed herewith. A daily species breakdown and total daily 
weights are also included. Subsequentto the impingement 
total of 7,780 on November 3 (third consecutive day over 
5,000) circulators 21 and 23 were shutdown. This resulted 
in a power reduction of 80 MWe. Subsequent to the impinge
ment total of 9,935 on November 4 (fourth consecutive day 
over 5,000), circulator 26 was shutdown. This resulted in 
further reduction of 560 MWe. Subsequent to the impinge
ment total at 5,999 on November 20 (third consecutive day 
over 5,000) circulator 21 was shutdown. This resulted in 

a power reduction of 10 MWe. Because the circulators at 
Unit No. 1 were shutdown the entire month, there were no 
fish collections made.  

Very truly yours 

oi 

William J. Cahill, Jr.  
enc. * Vice President 
cc: Mr. Ben C. Rusche 

(Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation)
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